

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Renee' Rigsby** <renee@c-rsecurity.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 9:43 AM

Subject: Foley City Jail

To: <nphillips@foleypolice.org>

Cc: <terrill@c-rsecurity.com>

Ms. Phillips,

We need to get a PO for the service call and material need for your facility, please. Below is a breakdown of the PO.

1st service call: \$1,500

New Cylinder and installation: \$800

(2) New locks and installation: \$7,553

2nd service call: \$1,500

Total for PO is \$11,353

If you have any questions, please give Terrill a call.

Thanks,

Renee Rigsby

C & R Security, Inc

[705 Rigsby Rd.](#)



Kelly O'Donnell <kodonnell@foleypolice.org>

Fwd: Foley City Jail

Nicole Phillips <nphillips@foleypolice.org>
To: Kelly O'Donnell <kodonnell@foleypolice.org>

Mon, Dec 16, 2019 at 6:08 PM

I forgot to send this to you the other day when we spoke about the two locks needing replacement in the jail. This is the one that Chief Bullock wants presented to City Council and to use jail funds. I have also reached out to the company in reference to needing their W-9 but I haven't received it yet. I will forward that to you when they get it to me. Thank you!